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July 26th, 2023  
 
 
Dear Respondents 
 
 
The following addendum supersedes information contained in the RFI to the extent referenced.  
 
This Addendum forms part of the RFI documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out 
in the contract conditions. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the 
Submission Form when bidding. 
 
This Addendum #2 contains 1 page. 
 
 
Bidder’s Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R). 
 

 
Q1    • Please define the number of anticipated users.  

That is, how many people will need to log into the system? 
R1 • The approximate number of anticipated users is 700. 
 
Q2 • Please clarify the total number of agency personnel (sworn + full-time non-sworn). 
R2 • The approximate number of agency personnel is 700. 
 
Q3 • Is it correct to assume the deadline for both questions and addenda is end-of-day 

(Bermuda local time)? 
R3 • Deadlines were stated as 05:00PM Bermuda local time in Addendum #1. 
 
Q4 • Will IDT consider adjusting the addendum deadline to Monday, July 24, and extend 

the submission deadline to Friday, July 28? 
R4 • The Deadline for Addenda was extended to Wednesday, July 26, and the Submission 

Deadline was extended to Friday, July 28 in Addendum #1. 
 
Q5 • For vendors to properly address the level of detail requested, will IDT allow for 

responses of up to 40 pages? 
R5 • IDT will not disallow responses of up to 40 pages. 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
Note: Amendment/addenda will be posted at https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices. 
Respondents should visit the Government Portal website on a regular basis during the 
Procurement process. 
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